(RS

RE: Site Visit
OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460

To: Amy Clark
Cc: "BROGAN, ELIZABETH A CTR USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN"
This message is digitally signed.

Yes, the 27th still works for now; however it is
under discussion internally
at the moment.

----- Original Message-----

From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov [
mailto:Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.govl

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 11:24 AM

To: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460
CES/CEAN

Cc: FISHER, LAURIE B GS-13 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEA;
FISHER, LAURIE B GS-13

USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEA; BROGAN, ELIZABETH A CTR
USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEAN .

‘Subject: RE: Site Visit

Cory - I can rearrange some meetings to make the
afternoon on Thursday, 2/21

work. I understand about the clearance areas and we
will "cross that bridge"

if its needed that I need to look into any of those
areas. '

Do you think we can still have our second meeting on
the 27th?

Thanks.

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop St.

Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202

303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free)
303.312.6116 (fax)

Inactive hide details for "OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12
USAF 460 CES 460

CES-~---02/06/2013 11:17:17 AM---Amy, I've been working
to "OLDWEILER, CORWIN

E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 CES---02/06/2013 11:17:17
AM---Amy, I've been

working to get an email off to you about this along
with several

From: "OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460 -

CES/CEAN"
<corwin.oldweiler@us.af.mil>

EPA-BAFB-0000888

CES/CEAN _ 02/06/2013 12:44 PM



To: Amy Clark/RS/USEPA/US@EPA, "FISHER, LAURIE B
GS-13 USAF 460 CES 460

CES/CEA" <laurie.fishere@us.af.mil>

Cc: "FISHER, LAURIE B GS-13 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEA"
<laurie.fisher@us.af.mil>, "BROGAN, ELIZABETH A CTR
USAF 460 CES 460 : ,

CES/CEAN" <elizabeth.brogan.ctr@us.af.mil>

Date: 02/06/2013 11:17 AM

Subject:  RE: Site Visit

Amy,

I've been working to get an email off to you about
this along with several

reference documents for the past few days, but you
beat me. :

We have talked about the site visit and unfortunately
our target dates don't

match yours. We are looking at:

-- Thursday, 21 Feb, or

-- Friday, 22 Feb.

Agree with targeting the afternoon, although the
weather (and wind) is so

variable, and 2-3 hours will suffice. We can 'look'
at all areas, tenants,

airfield etc; but there are a few fences that
restrict access. I think for

this visit, we should do the looklng and if you feel
the need for a closer

look at any area inside a restrlcted area fence,
we'll get you security

clearance and do a follow-up focused site visit. We
can get to all outfalls

without restriction.

Just got your 2nd email about Laurie's email; she is
out sick today and her

inbox is full; we might be able to accommodate either
the 19 or 20 Feb

dates, but will need to check with Laurie upon her
return, if needed.

Please let me know about either the 21 or 22 Feb.
Thanks, Cory

//signed//

Corwin Oldweiler, PE, DAF

WQP Mngr

460 CES/CEAN

Direct: 720-847-4655; DSN: 847-4655
Cell: 720-413-3739

----- Original Message-----
From: Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov [
mailto:Clark.Amy@epamail.epa.gov]

EPA-BAFB-0000889



Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 10:55 AM
To: OLDWEILER, CORWIN E GS-12 USAF 460 CES 460
CES/CEAN; FISHER, LAURIE B

GS-13 USAF 460 CES 460 CES/CEA

Subject: Site Visit

Hi Cory and Laurie - Some dates that work for me to
do a site visit of
Buckley are:

Thurs, 2/14
Tues,. 2/19
Weds, 2/20

I would prefer the afternoon (warmer temperatures for
being outside) and _

will plan on several hours (after lunch through the
end of the day) although :

I do not know if it will take that long. However, I
will want to look at the .

areas under control of the tenants, any air strips,
Toll Gate Creek as it :
enters and exits the base, any new/re development
projects, all your known

outfalls (conveyances to Toll Gate Creek) and well as
possibly some

additional areas.

Please let me know if any of these dates work for you
or if we need to look '

at additional dates. By the way, it will just be
myself going to the base.

Thanks'!

Amy Clark

EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop St.

Mail Code: 8P-W-WW

Denver CO, 80202

303.312.7014 (office)
800.227.8917 Ext.7014 (toll-free)
303.312.6116 (fax)

EPA-BAFB-000089¢



